Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hill

Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by Bronze then just allocates?

The key message is — how do prevent / delay C19 from entering the prison, and once it does it will spread quickly, and we ensure acutely unwell
prisoners don’t block ICU at the critical time of the Islands peak. Get this wrong and we cause avoidable deaths of citizens let alone prisoners.

Thanks for helping
Best wishes
Nick

Sent: 29 March 2020 12:02
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>; Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je»;-

Thanks Nick — I can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. | know HCS will ‘eat’ 20k very quickly but they've got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>; (| N

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Julian — following your note of 26 March - can you provide an update on PPE provision for JHA. And in the light of the SCG yesterday, where we
were all made aware that 20,000 face masks have now arrived. | assume more to follow this week onwards, now the UK supply is being sorted?

Can you confirm that the JHA services will now be provided with appropriate PPE to keep our staff safe and well, to ensure we have as many staff
at work and can slow the impact as much as possible to give us all capacity to protect the island as we enter the more acute phase of C19
infections.

Appropriate and timely deployment of PPE will play a major in ensuring we can sustain our ability to deliver, protect the public and ultimately save
lives. Failure to deploy in a timely way, when PPE is now available to our teams, may expose them to an avoidable risk, harm and possibly the
avoidable death of one of our officers/staff or those in our care.

We all appreciate that to date due to a shortage of PPE, priority has been to ensure HCS colleagues had sufficient and were being prioritised so
they could deal with positive cases and those requiring hospitalisation. However, with the 20,000 more masks and other PPE now available, we
should now be able to ensure that all front line services are provided with appropriate PPE. JHA services after HCS will have most exposure to C19
infection.

Best wishes
Nick

Nick Cameron | Governor and Head of SoJ Prison Service

Department for Justice and Home Affairs

La Rue Baal, St Brelade, Jersey, JE3 8HQ.

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>
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From: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>

Sent: 26 March 2020 20:12

o
T ik Cameron

<N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
Subject: FW: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

All,
Please see below FYI.

Regards
JB

Julian Blazeby - Director General

Justice and Home Affairs

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
Tel: 01534 440437

Mob:07797 749236

Email: j.blazeby@gov.je<mailto:j.blazeby@gov .je>

[cid:image003.png@01D4BEF9.B2A8D450]

From: Julian Blazeby
Sent: 26 March 2020 20:11

Subject: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

Good evening -

| am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approachin bsence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

Could you please let me know what the position is to prioritise services and how we can increase the availability of PPE for these services.

Many thanks.
JB

Julian Blazeby - Director General

Justice and Home Affairs

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
Tel: 01534 440437

Mob:07797 749236

Email: j.blazeby@gov.je<mailto:j.blazeby@gov.je>

[cid:image003.png@01D4BEF9.B2A8D450]
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Message # 24

Message Key: 000314B8FD836C1B7B7BDBA18F66CEBF752E3241 Cryoserver™
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Ce:

Addressed To: j-blazeby@gov.j

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 17:47 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (31.8 KB}, image002.png (18.4 KB)

Hi I

Can you also see if we can get access to alcohol hand gel. We cant seem to get any.
We have improvised making our own with plastic bottle sprays and sterilising tablets to create a spray of sorts.
Lots of hand washing going on before anyone asks that obvious question.

Aprons and gloves seem ok.

IR (<:cing on PPE. Can he get a tie in to [ the PPE bronze lead?

Thank you.
Nick

- Original Message ------—
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:18

o I .- ©'+2<y <! Slaz<by@ oo~

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks-

Appreciate the assistance to get the options into the priorities for decisions.
Take care
Nick

-—--- Original Message --------
From:
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 13:05

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>,_
Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi Nick — I think it will work. The Bronze Cell is led by who is directly linked with the Infection Prevention and
Control team who decide who must wear what, for what. They also have full control over all PPE stock coming in to the Island and have firmly
centralised it. On that level, while bronze, they are the experts. What we can then do is collate the information via the MAIC and push back from

Silver into the bronze cell to tell them our requirements across the whole picture. Where there is contention or a need to prioritise, we can do that at
TCG. Will get a status and requirements message out today.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 12:27
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To:—ulian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>;

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi [

Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by || Bronze then just allocates?

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
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron

eby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>> ;-

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks Nick — 1 can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. | know HCS will ‘eat’ 20k very quickly but they've got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>;

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
Nick Cameron

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

Email: ].blazeby@gov.je<mailtc:j.blazeby@gov.je>

[cid:image003.png@01 DABEF9.B2A8D450]

From: Julian Blazeby
Sent: 26 March 2020 20:11

To:
Cc:

Subject: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

Good evening-

| am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approaching-absence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

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
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Message # 25

Message Key: 000314B8733DDAESEDA3E29F7857416C8E211374

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov je>, G
Ce:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 17:47 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (31.8 KB), image002.png (18.4 KB)

Hi

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
-is leading on PPE. Can he geta tiein to - And the PPE bronze lead?

Thank you.
Nick

-------- Original Message --------
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:18

To: (R /-~ == <i3:z<0yg0w - [

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks -

Appreciate the assistance to get the options into the priorities for decisions.
Take care

Nick

-----—- Original Message ------—-
From:
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 13:05

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>, _

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi Nick — 1 think it witi work. The Bronze Cellis led by || | | |N NI - i< cirectly linked with the Infection Prevention and

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

Hi -
Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? itis driven by JJJ- Bronze then just allocates?

The key message is — how do prevent / delay C19 from entering the prison, and once it does it will spread quickly, and we ensure acutely unwell
prisoners don't block ICU at the critical time of the Islands peak. Get this wrong and we cause avoidable deaths of citizens let alone prisoners.

Thanks for helping
Best wishes
Nick

From:
Sent: 29 March 2020 12:02
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>; Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>; -

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks Nick — | can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. 1 know HCS will ‘eat’ 20k very quickly but they’ve got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov‘je»_

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Jutian - following your note of 26 March - can you provide an update on PPE provision for JHA. And in the light of the SCG yesterday, where we
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

Nick Camercn

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
To;
Cci

Subject: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

Good evenin_

I am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approaching - absence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

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
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End Of Message
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Message # 26

Message Key: 000314B8B54FBC45C1858A70DB3EF3A30E114AC8 Cryoserves™
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Ce: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Addressed To: |

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police]

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 19:27 UTC

Aftachments: image004.jpg (951 B), image005.gif (877 B), image008.jpg (6.8 KB), image007.png (885 B), image008.png (851 B),

image009.jpg (18 KB)

Hil
Via health prevention team overseen by_

With the right PPE we can slow this down. And protect our staff to keep front line services going. From todays SCG all JHA services seemed to
show a- staff impact. At present. We need to cap this at- across JHA to all keeping providing a minimum service. -we are allin
red/critical and barely functioning. Appropriate PPE will help us all keep to staff off due to C19.

Best wishes
Nick

Best wishes
Nick

From:
Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 18:09
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

cc: I /- Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police]

Thanks Nick.

As anticipated, availability of PPE kit will undoubtedly be more and more acute, as the virus takes hold. Rather than all JHA colleagues seeking
PPE from different sources, is there a single point of contact where we can get access to the protective kit we need for our staff?

Thanks.

Web  www.jersey.police.uk<nhilp://www.jersey.police.uk’
[cid:image001.png@01D11179.F7754DB0]  www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice<http://www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice>
[cid:image002.png@01D11179.F7754DB0] www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice<http:/mww.twitter.com/JerseyPolice>

[cid:image003.jpg@01D11179.F7754DB0]

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Sent: 25 March 2020 10:28

To: I
Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY [Official - Police]

Hi.

1. My largest concern is that we are not able to stop C19 entering the prison. and prevent us becoming “the cruise ship that docks”. We have

Page 92 Export Date: 16-Jul-2020 10:38



lots of prisoners with serious UL Health conditions and over 65s. We could flood the hospital with acute cases/needing ventilators. We have isolated

prisoners in this high risk group, however the greatest route in of C19 is now our staff — hence needing to move to PPE to provide a siow down/
“flattening” the infection as much as we can and avoid sending folk into the hospital to ensure space is there for all Islanders. We also want to avoid
deaths in the prison which is highly likely should that high risk group of prisoners get C19.

2. PPE is in v short supply and | expect by Mon to have to place all staff and prisoners in face masks to try and slow the entry of C19 into the
prison. | am contactin See comments in point 1 above.

3. Today SoJPS has lstaff off At present we need support for teachers/ lecturers as we have very few of these and when they go off
sick the impact is disproportional.

4. We have closed visits now to try and reduce routes in for C19. Next step is to have staff/prisoners in face masks- see point 1.
With thanks
Nick

ror: [

Sent: 25 March 2020 09:58

Subject: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY

Dear all,

Hope you are well.
-is attending the ‘Emergency Council Meeting’ today between 1300 ~ 1500 hours.
-asked I reach out to you and ask if you have any strategic updates you would like brought specifically to this forum?

Replies for a quick turnaround if possible.

Thanks

Web www.jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>
[cid:image001.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70]  www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice<http://iwww.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice>
[cid:image004.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70]  www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice<http://www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice>
[cid:image005.jpg@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70]

Confidentiality: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey Police is subject to
the provisions of the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018 and the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under these Laws we may be required
to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email and any response to it, uniess the information is protected from disclosure by an
exemption under these Laws or any other enactment.

Content: All States of Jersey Police information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of
emails and other data on these systems may be examined for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been
scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey Police email gateway.

Copyright: Copyright in this e-mail and any attachments created by the States of Jersey Police belongs to the States of Jersey Police unless

otherwise stated.
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Care: f you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contact; If you require assistance please contact the sender of this e-mail, or the States of Jersey Police IT Helpdesk via E-mail:
ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk<mailto:ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk> States of Jersey Police web site
<www.jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>>

Confidentiality: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey Police is subject to
the provisions of the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018 and the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under these Laws we may be required
to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an
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

Care: If you have received this email and it was not interided for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contact; If you require assistance please contact the sender of this e-mail, or the States of Jersey Police IT Helpdesk via E-mail:
ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk<mailto:ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk> States of Jersey Palice web site
<www.jersey.police.uk<http://www jersey.police.uk/>>

End Of Message
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Message # 27

Message Key: 000314B85FB80519C1744674CD8E0761439D5EEE

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron

To:

Ce: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police]

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 19:27 UTC

Aftachments: image004.jpg ?951 B), image005.gif (877 B), image006.jpg (6.8 KB), image007.png (885 B}, image008.png (851 B),
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
show -staff impact. At present. We need to cap this at- across JHA to all keeping providing a minimum service.-we are allin
red/critical and barely functioning. Appropriate PPE will help us all keep to staff off due to C19.

Best wishes
Nick

Best wishes
Nick

From:
Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 18:09
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

cc: I | on Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
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

Web www jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>
[cid:image001.png@01D11179.F7754DB0]  www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice<http://www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice>
[cid:image002.png@01D11179.F7754DB0] www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice<http://www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice>

[cidimage003.jpg@01D11179.F7754DB0]

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

Sent: 25 March 2020 10:28

To:

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY [Official - Police]

HIl

1. My largest concern is that we are not able to stop C19 entering the prison. and prevent us becoming “the cruise ship that docks”. We have
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lots of prisoners with serious UL Health conditions and over 65s. We could flood the hospital with acute cases/needing ventilators. We have isolated

.prisoners in this high risk group, however the greatest route in of C19 is now our staff — hence needing to move to PPE to provide a slow down/
“flattening” the infection as much as we can and avoid sending folk into the hospital to ensure space is there for all Islanders. We also want to avoid
deaths in the prison which is highly likely should that high risk group of prisoners get C19.

2. PPE is in v short supply and | expect by Mon to have to place all staff and prisoners in face masks to try and slow the entry of C19 into the
prison. | am contacting (| See comments in point 1 above.
3 Today SoJPS has. staff

. off At present we need support for teachers/ lecturers as we have very few of these and when they go off
sick the impact is disproportional

4. We have closed visits now to try and reduce routes in for C19. Next step is to have staff/prisoners in face masks- see point 1.
With thanks
Nick

rrom: [

Sent: 25 March 2020 09:58

To E N o« Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.jc> |

Subject: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY [Official - Police]

Dear all,

Hope you are well.
-s attending the ‘Emergency Council Meeting’ today between 1300 — 1500 hours.
. asked [ reach out to you and ask if you have any strategic updates you would like brought specifically to this forum?

Replies for a quick turnaround if possible.

Thanks

Web www.jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>
[cid:image001.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70] www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice<http://www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice>
[cid:image004.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70] www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice<http://www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice>
[cid:image005.jpg@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70]

Confidentiality: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey Palice is subject to
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
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Care: If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contact: If you require assistance please contact the sender of this e-malil, or the States of Jersey Police IT Helpdesk via E-mail:
ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk<mailto:itheipdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk> States of Jersey Police web site
<www jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>>

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

Contact: If you require assistance please contact the sender of this e-mail, or the States of Jersey Police IT Helpdesk via E-mail:
ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk<mailto:ithelpdesk@jersey.pnn.police.uk> States of Jersey Police web site
<www.jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>>

End Of Message
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Message # 28

Message Key: 000314B8DB07F4ED11B814083D3FAABEF9658D9A
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>,

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Palice]

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 20:11 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (18.4 KB), image002.jpg (851 B), image003.gif (877 B), image004.jpg (6.8 KB), image005.png (885

B), image006.png (851 B}, image007.jpg (18 KB)

Thanks Julian
We are really all working hard to ensure we keep providing services across JHA. And importantly dont end up blocking icu beds with prisoners that
other islanders need who deserve that care. | think we can save islanders lives this way.

Best wishes
Nick

-------- Original Message --------

From: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 20:01

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, _
Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police]

Al
| will make a request on behalf of the blue light services and prison through HCS as -and let you know the response

JB

Julian Blazeby - Director General

Justice and Home Affairs

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
Tel: 01534 440437

Mob:07797 749236

Email: j.blazeby@gov.je

[cid:image003.png@01D4BEF9S.B2A8D450]

From: Nick Cameron

Sent: 26 March 2020 19:28

To: [INNINEGEEE

ce NG - Bazcby <) Blazeby@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police]

+i
Via health prevention team overseen b_

With the right PPE we can slow this down. And protect our staff to keep front line services going. From todays SCG all JHA services seemed to
show a istaff impact. At present. We need to cap this at - across JHA to all keeping providing a minimum service. e are all in
red/critical and barely functioning. Appropriate PPE will help us all keep to [ttt off due to c19.

Best wishes
Nick

Best wishes
Nick
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-------- Original Message --------
From:
Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 18:09

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
CC: , Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>

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

Web  www. jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>
[cid:image001.png@01D11179.F7754DB0]  www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice<http://www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice>
[cid:image002.png@01D11179.F7754DB0]  www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice<http:/imww.twitter.com/JerseyPolice>

[cid:image003.jpg@01D11179.F7754DB0]

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>

Sent: 25 March 2020 10:28

To:
Cec: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY

Hi il

1. My largest concern is that we are not able to stop C19 entering the prison. and prevent us becoming “the cruise ship that docks”. We have
lots of prisoners with serious UL Health conditions and over 65s. We could flood the hospital with acute cases/needing ventilators. We have isolated

prisoners in this high risk group, however the greatest route in of C19 is now our staff — hence needing to move to PPE to provide a slow down/
“flattening” the infection as much as we can and avoid sending folk into the hospital to ensure space is there for all Islanders. We also want to avoid
deaths in the prison which is highly likely should that high risk group of prisoners get C19.

2. PPEisin v shog supply and | expect by Mon to have to place all staff and prisoners in face masks to try and slow the entry of C19 into the
prison. [ am contacting- See comments in point 1 above.

3. Today SoJPS has .taff off At present we need support for teachers/ lecturers as we have very few of these and when they go off
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
Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>;

; Nick

Subject: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY [Official - Police

Dear all,

Page 99 Export Date: 16-Jul-2020 10:38



Hope you are well.

- attending the ‘Emergency Council Meeting’ today between 1300 — 1500 hours.

- asked | reach out to you and ask if you have any strategic updates you would like brought specifically to this forum?

Replies for a quick turnaround if possible.

Thanks

Web www.jersey.police.uk<http://www.jersey.police.uk/>
[cid:image001.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70] - www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice<http://www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice>
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
<www.jersey.police.uk<http:/Amww.jersey.police.uk/>>

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
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Message # 29

Message Key: 000314B821204E4558E41E4FE3776D827498A991 Cryoserver”
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police]

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 20:11 UTC

Aftachments: image001.png (18.4 KB), image002.jpg (951 B), image003.gif (877 B), image004.jpg (6.8 KB), image005.png (885

B), image006.png (851 B), image007.jpg (18 KB)

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

-——-- Original Message ----—---
From: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 20:01

CC:

Subject; RE: Emergency Council Meetng [Official - Police]

All,

| will make a request on behalf of the blue light services and prison through HCS-nd let you know the response
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
show staff impact. At present. We need to cap this a-across JHA to all keeping providing a minimum service. -Ne are allin
red/critical and barely functioning. Appropriate PPE will help us all keep to [ttt off due to c1o.

Best wishes
Nick

Best wishes
Nick
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- Original Message -—---—

From:

Date: Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 18:09

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>

CC: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting [Official - Police] ‘

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

Veb  www.jersey.police.uK<nitp://www.jersey.police.uk/>
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

o: [
Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>

Subject: RE: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY [Official - Police]

Hi ]

1. My largest concern is that we are not able to stop C19 entering the prison. and prevent us becoming “the cruise ship that docks”. We have
lots of prisoners with serious UL Health conditions and over 65s. We could flood the hospital with acute cases/needing ventilators. We have isolated
Wlprisoners in this high risk group, however the greatest route in of C19 is now our staff — hence needing to move to PPE to provide a slow down/
“flattening” the infection as much as we can and avoid sending folk into the hospital to ensure space is there for all Islanders. We also want to avoid
deaths in the prison which is highly likely should that high risk group of prisoners get C19.

2. PPE is in v short supply and | expect by Mon to have to place all staff and prisoners in face masks to try and slow the entry of C19 into the
prison. | am contacting ee comments in point 1 above.

3. Today SoJPS has _ At present we need support for teachers/ lecturers as we have very few of these and when they go off

4, We have closed visits now to try and reduce routes in for C19. Next step is to have staff/prisoners in face masks- see point 1.
With thanks
Nick

From:
Sent: 25 March 2020 09:58

Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>

Subject: Emergency Council Meeting - TODAY/

Dear all,
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Hope you are well.

-is attending the ‘Emergency Council Meeting’ today between 1300 — 1500 hours.

. asked | reach out to you and ask if you have any strategic updates you would like brought specifically to this forum?
Replies for a quick turnaround if possible.

Thanks

Web www.jersey.police.uk<http://www jersey.police.uk/>

[cid:image001.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70]  www.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice<http://iwww.facebook.com/StatesofJerseyPolice>
[cid:image004.png@01D1F4CD.DDE3EC70] www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice<http://mwww.twitter.com/JerseyPolice>
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
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Message # 30

Message Key: 00031514ECA45BE951C748846ECA7281801BBESG

Gryoserver”

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

Ce: . .

Adrossed To: I =3l oricosof o
-

Subject: FW: Healthcare, SOJPS Contingency Staff
Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 10:57 UTC
Aftachments: image001.png (31.8 KB)

Dear- and -

Just as wee thank you to your teams.

Take care of yourselves as well.
Best wishes

Nick

From: Nick Cameron

Sent: 08 April 2020 11:55

Subject: RE: Healthcare, SOJPS Contingency Staff
Dear Health colleagues

Just a short note to say thank you all for your assistance with support to ensure we have resilience in our small but dedicated SoJPS healthcare
team, and also for the face masks ppe for our staff that we received last night.

We are working hard as part of the Island wide response to C19, to PREVENT AND PROTECT C19 from entering the prison, and protecting our
most vulnerable older prisoners or prisoners with ULHCs, and ensuring our staff well-being. So far we have been successful, and the extra PPE is
very valuable to assist us remaining in the Prevent Phase of our response for as long as we can.

We are poised should we need to move into DELAY AND PROTECT, with our aim to contain and manage C19 infection, ensuring we minimise our
impact as much as we can on the Hospital and especially the limited ICU capacity. | know you will support us as much as you can should we detect
C19 in the prison and move into DELAY/PROTECT.

My thanks again - it has been heartening to see colleagues across. GoJ working so well together, during such challenging times.
Best wishes
Nick

Nick Cameron BSc (Hons). MBA. | Governor and Head of SoJ Prison Service

Department for Justice and Home Affairs

La Rue Baal, St Brelade, Jersey, JE3 8HQ.

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>

[cid:image002.png@01D5ED80.D2FD4C70]

Sent: 08 April 2020 10:44

Nick Cameron
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